

Conrad Weiser Little Scouts Football Association

March 2018 CWLSFA Monthly Meeting Location: Paradise by the Slice, Wernersville

I. Call to Order: Jim Krick at 7:00pm

II. Attendees: Jim Krick, Chris Morgan, Carolyn Spano, Lisa Kopcik, Tom Hackman, Barry Gernert, Tom Troup, Brett Skovera, Tom Matthews, Amber Kupper.

III. Motion to Approve February Minutes:

1st: Tom Hackman 2nd: Tom Troup

IV. Committee Reports

- 1. **Equipment:** Tom Matthews reporting. No Helmets were rejected during inspection and they should be back by 6/1/18. Options for the purchase of 40 new helmets was presented. It was a unanimous decision by all present to purchase 40 Speed Classic helmets for the club at a cost of approximately \$5102.80. The Fulton Bank CD will be cashed in to cover this purchase. Footballs will be ordered by 6/1/18. The club is considering including one piece mouth guards as part of the uniform. This would hopefully remedy the problem of having to look for lost mouth guards during games and at practices. There are 129 football jerseys in the clubs inventory. These jerseys have lasted longer than usual 2 years. The club will finalize the decision of the parents purchasing the jerseys and keeping them for 2 years at the April meeting.
- 2. **Coaches Committee:** Tom Hackman reporting. Coaches registration is open. Concussion training must be completed. You must attend at least 4 meetings within the last 12 month prior to the start of the 2018 season (head coaches only). Background checks must be competed State, Federal & Child Abuse. If any coach incurs a charge for the State background check, the club will reimburse you. The CWLSFA Board votes on all head coach candidates.BICYFL is offering a Concussion Class at the Denver Fire Company on 8/6/18. The club is considering making this class a requirement for all club coaches. It is very informative and geared toward coaches. Tom would also like to see more of the coaches attend the high school and club coaches meeting.
- 3. **Fundraising:** Jim Krick reporting. Nothing to report.
- 4. **Grounds/Maintenance:** Matt Schrum not present. Nothing to report.
- 5. **Clothing**: Jim Krick reporting. Nothing to report.
- 6. **Concession:** Amber Kupper and Lisa Kopcik reporting. Donation solicitation letters were mailed out in February. John Martin will not be donating hot dogs this year. Dieffenbachs, Pepperidge farms, Redner's will donate this year. Lisa needs to follow up with Berks Packing and BJ's. Donations will be solicited from Dunkin Donuts and Boyer's in June. Jim Krick is investigating The Square credit card option for the transactions at both concessions and apparel stands. We would need to purchase an ipad for the club to use this software.
- V. BICYFL: Tom Troup reporting. New presidents and vice presidents elections were held. BICYFL will offer the concussion class mentioned above. The merger between BICYFL and BAFYL has stalled and probably not occur this year.
 - Next meeting is Thursday, March 22, 2018 at Wyomissing High School Cafeteria.
- VI. CWCA: Chris Morgan attended the February in-person meeting. Nothing to report.



Conrad Weiser Little Scouts Football Association

VII. Treasurer's Report: Carolyn Spano reporting: Fulton CD to be cashed in this month by Jim and

Carolyn, funds to be used to purchase new helmets.

February income: Income: \$ 0.00 Expenses 0.00 Net income: 0.00

Account balances as of 2/28/18 at Fulton Checking: \$31,484.97

Fulton 12 Month CD as of 2/28/18: \$5,080.74

Motion to Approve Financial Report: 1st: Barry Gernert

2nd: Tom Matthews

VIII Unfinished Business:

~Bingo Update: Carolyn Spano reporting. To be held on Friday, April 6th at Galen Hall. 16 tickets have been purchased online. Only 100 tickets are available. The Club has all the equipment rented except the bingo number display. That piece of equipment is not available. Looking into software options to use to display numbers. Sound equipment will come from the club. Carolyn needs baskets to raffle off.

- **Registration Costs:** Jim Krick reporting. We still need more info on the jerseys to finalize the registration costs. Need to finalize at April meeting. Club expects no change in registration costs.
- **~Fundraiser Lottery Calendars:** Jim Krick reporting. Will continue calendars this year with the same distribution method.
- ~In-person Registation: To be held at CWMS in LGI room on April 16th & May 15th. Club is looking into offering online registration for multiplayer families and issuing a check for multiplayer refund. Some High School coaches will be present and equipment will be available for the younger players to try on to see how it feels to where pads.
- ~Coaching Registration: Currently open.
- ~Use of Facilities Forms: Lisa Kopcik reporting. All forms have been filed with the high school except for Mini Camp. Request has been made for use of a gym on nights that practice gets rained out. No decisions have been given from the High School on gym availability. Use of Facilities have been granted for the signs to be displayed at the Elementary and Middle School. Mini Camp form will be filed now that dates have been selected.

VIIII New Business:

- ~Conrad Weiser Football Camp: Brett Skovera from CWHS came to speak the club regarding ways to club and HS team interacting. CWHS football will be offering a summer camp for younger players July 23-25, 2018 from 6-7:30 pm. Cost has not been determined. The Club has offered our email list to the High School football program for them to solicit players. All present agreed that our club players respond well to the High School players helping at practices. The Player Tunnel at the first home game and water boy program was well received by the players and parents. CWHS football is celebrating their 50th year next year and looks to plan some events to commemorate this special year.
- **~Programs and Advertising:** The club will continue to provide this next season. We will send out an email before the solicitation so families will be aware of the program.

**Next meeting: Monday, April 2nd, 2018 @ 7pm @ Paradise by the Slice, Wernersville

Motion to Adjourn at 8:39pm.

1st: Carolyn Spano 2nd: Amber Kupper



Conrad Weiser Little Scouts Football Association